From: MAHINDRAANAND <1~~~ - ”
Date: 11 May 2024 at 11:10:59 PM IST

To: Vineet Nayyar < >

Cc: Chander Prakash Gurnani < -, Anil Khatri

< -, BHIWANDIWALA ZHOQBEN

<f >, DOSHI BHARAT <[ _ B

Subject: Re: Resignation: Mahindra United World College

Dear Vineet,

On behalf of all the students, past and present, as well as the administration and faculty member | |
would like to sincerely thank you for sharing your wisdom with us all over the last decade.

Your inspiration will be crucial as we, the students, faculty, and indeed the board, continue to build
and grow in the years to come.

Warm regards,

Anand

On 9 May 2024, at 15:40, Vineet Nayyar < 1> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Mahindra organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Anand,

Due to health reasons, | would like to submit my resignation from
the Mahindra United World College where | have been associated for the past
more than a decade. | will forever bless M&M for giving me opportunities
galore and where | pride to belong. | owe many thanks and am deeply beholden
to Shri Keshav Mahindra, who was an inspiration and a true cheerleader.

Thank you dear Anand for always being kind during all our interactions. | owe
to all my senior colleagues and friends from whom | learnt through this journey
and who will always be invaluable memories.

With regards,

Vineet
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